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Clarifications to the original Contract Documents, Contract Drawings and/or Specifications have 
been deemed necessary, and in certain cases, revisions to the original Contract Documents, 
Contract Drawings and/or Specifications are required. If discrepancies and/or inconsistencies 
exist between these specified revisions and the original Contract Documents, Contract Drawings 
and/or Specifications, said Addendum No. 1 shall govern. 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

1. Forms required with proposal as part of the bid package will be acceptable with signature 
using electronic signature. 

2. The meeting minutes and RFI-Q/A answers shall be incorporated into the Contract 
Documents and be binding as part of the contract. 

3. The Calhoun County will issue a tax exemption certificate for materials paid for and 
approved that are permanently utilized with this project. Sales Tax on supplies, tools, etc. 
that are not a permanent part of this project are taxable and shall be the responsibility of 
the contractor. 

4. Submission of a bid with any clarifications, stipulations, exceptions, shall not be 
considered, accepted or incorporated into the contract as a condition for award, contract 
or commitment to be able to perform the work. 

5. The bid deadline and bid opening date shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
BID SCHEDULE 
 
 REMOVE:  Entire Section 
 REPLACE with:  “Revised” Section Attached to Addendum DATED 06/26/2025 
 
CONSTRUCTION PLANS 
 
 REMOVE:  Sheet C2.1 
 REPLACE with:  “Revised” Sheet 2 Attached to Addendum DATED 06/26/2025 
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 Lane Road Drainage Improvements – Phase 2 Project 
 Calhoun County (Job 5310.011b) 



Revised for Addendum No. 1 – 06/26/2025 

 
 

 
BID SCHEDULE 
 

PROJECT NAME: BID NO. 2025.08 – Lane Road Drainage Improvements – Phase 2 Project 
DUE DATE:  JULY 10, 2025 BEFORE 2:00:00 P.M.   
BIDDER NAME:         
BASE WORK SCOPE: The project shall consist of demolition of existing fencing sections as required and improvement 
by replacing fence sections along the new drainage improvements, and the lowering of an existing pipeline below 
the new drainage channel bottom as more described in the contract documents and bid package. 

 BASE BID 

Item # ITEM DESCRIPTION ITEM 
UNIT 

BID 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL BID PRICE 

1 MOBILIZATION, INSURANCE AND BONDS 
PER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS LS 1     

2 TEMPORARY PROJECT SIGNAGE PER 
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS LS 1   

3 
REPAIR OF EXISTING FENCE SECTIONS 
COMPLETE IN PLACE PER PLANS AN 
SPECIFICATIONS. 

EA 5     

4 

LOWERING OF EXISTING PIPELINE 
BELOW DRAINAGE CHANNEL BOTTOM 
COMPLETE IN PLACE PER PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS 

LF 600     

5 

LOWERING OF EXISTING PIPELINE 
BELOW DRAINAGE CHANNEL BOTTOM 
WITH FLOWABLE BACKFILL COMPLETE 
IN PLACE PER PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS 

LF 105   

TOTAL BASE BID  
*Submission of a bid tab with “Clarifications” or “Exclusions” and/or any other stipulations will not be accepted. It shall be the bidder’s responsibility to provide a 
complete bid and ask any questions necessary to clarify any bid items or relevant concerns within the questions period. 
**The award will be based on the BASE BID and the Owner reserves the right to determine the most advantageous and best bid for the project. 
***The Calhoun County Commissioners Court shall be the sole judge in determining which bid will be the most advantageous to Calhoun County. 
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Engineering       •        Consulting       •         Planning        •        Surveying 

June 17, 2025 – 10:00A.M.       G&W Project #: 5310.011b 
 
LANE ROAD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS – PHASE 2 PROJECT – PRE-BID Conference – 
MEETING MINUTES 
Held at Commissioner’s Office @ Precinct 4, Seadrift, Texas 
 
Attendees: 
See Attached Sign in Sheet 
 
Scott Mason (SM) opened up the meeting and welcomed everyone who was in attendance.  Proceeded to 
introduce himself (G&W) and Veronica Pauda (VP) with KSBR attending virtually. 
 
SM explained that this is grant project and that there are very specific requirements for the grant.  
Proceeded to inform everyone that all questions would be would be answer at this meeting to the best of 
SM ability.  It was also explained that any answer given at the meeting was verbal at this time and that 
an addendum would be issued with every question that was asked pre, during and post meeting in the 
addendum and that will be the final answers.  SM also notified bidders that the cut-off day and time for 
last questions regarding the bid documents is June 20, 2025 at 5:00 pm.  From that point no answers to 
questions will be provided.  Also, it was discussed that all questions after this pre-bid conference would 
need to be posted to CivcastUSA to the Q&A section.   
 
SM began discussing some of the specific grant requirements which included conformance to the Davis 
Bacon Wage Rate requirements.  SM discussed that it will be the contractor’s responsibility to verify 
their payroll and compliance and submit required forms on a weekly basis.   
 
VP then elaborated regarding payroll, wage rates and section 3 requirements of the project. 
 
SM discussed that all forms will be required to submitted that are noted in the package even if not 
applicable.  SM explained that the “Specification Notes” is where you put how many calendar days and 
to acknowledge any future addendums. SM confirmed bid due date of July 10, 2025 at 2:00:00.  
Explained that bids are due at this time and date to the judge’s office and that it is located on the third 
floor at the court house.  SM explained that bids will have to be submitted in the proposal provided in 
the bid package and no other formats will be allowed.  SM discussed the requirement for the bidder to 
specify the amount of calendar days on provided form and that a bid bond/cashiers check was required 
for County bids over $50,000.00. SM explained each bid item and more specifically noted that the 
signage for the project and that bid item was specifically for the temporary sign required of the GLO.  
SM stated that there is not anticipated to be required construction signage, such as “Road Work Ahead” 
or “Road Closed” signage necessary for the project. 
 
SM asked if there were any further questions concerning the matters that had been discussed up to that 
point.  At that time there were no further questions as the question concerning discussion to this point. 
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SM then provided an overview of the improvements and briefly explained the components of the 
project.  Questions were verbally answered at the meeting in regards to the improvements with 
acknowledgement from SM that the final answers would be made in writing in the addendum to come 
out.  SM documented each question that was asked. 
 
No Further questions were asked regarding the plans and specifications and the meeting was adjourned. 
 
SM did advise bidders that this project will be tax-exempt and that a certificate will be provided to the 
awarded bidder. 
 
Please reference supplemental attachment included within the addendum that has all questions raised at 
the meeting and any other RFI(s) that have come in before the question deadline.  This attachment has 
detailed questions and official written FINAL answers. 
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G&W Project #: 5310.011b 
 
Lane Road Drainage Improvements – Phase 2 Project – Request for Information Responses  
Cutoff Time June 20, 2025 at 5:00 PM 
 
CivCastUSA Q/A: 

 
1. Would you please post the pre-bid meeting attendees list? 06/17/2025 4:20 PM 

a. The meeting minutes will be posted with the addendum scheduled to come out on July 2, 2025. 
The pre-bid meeting attendees list will be included within the addendum mentioned. 

 
PREBID CONFERNCE RFIs June 17, 2022 – 10:00 AM: 
 

1. Will “E-Verify” be required on potential employees or Section 3 prospects? 
a. E-Verify is not explicitly mentioned in the bid package; therefore, the contractor has the 

discretion to determine employee eligibility for hiring and the verification process, while 
considering the Section 3 requirements outlined in the bid package. 

2. Will prime consultant with salary employees be required to be submitted with the certified payroll and 
adhere to Davis-Bacon Wage Rate requirements? 

a. DBRA applies to "laborers and mechanics": This term covers individuals performing 
manual or physical work, including those working in a trade. It does not generally apply to 
workers whose duties are primarily administrative, executive, or clerical, rather than 
manual. 

b. Supervisors and forepersons may be covered: Forepersons or supervisors who spend a 
significant amount of their workweek (more than 20% of their time) performing mechanic 
or laborer duties are considered laborers and mechanics for that time and must be paid the 
applicable prevailing wage for those hours. 

c. In summary, DBRA does not apply to employees solely based on their salary, but rather on 
the nature of their work. If a salaried employee performs work that falls under the "laborer 
or mechanic" definition, they must be paid the prevailing wage for those hours. 

d. If awarded the project, the labor standards officer will collaborate with the prime 
contractor and any subcontractors to ensure that payroll and wages comply with the 
requirements. To be cautious, ensure that salaried employees, whether performing 
physical/mechanical labor or providing supervision, are paid at least the minimum 
wage outlined in the DBWR supplied in the document. Photos are attached to this 
addendum.  

3. Can you drive to the fence locations? 
a. Yes, access to the fence locations will be provided to perform the work.  With recent rain, 

the conditions are probably not favorable, but also not impassable.  
4. Can you provide photos of all fence locations and pipeline crossing area with recent photos? 

a. Yes.  Photos are attached to this addendum.  They are labeled and dated. 
5. Do you have an estimated depth that we will need to excavate through the sides of the ditch? 

a. Yes.  More detailed elevations are provided in the form of an exhibit. 
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6. Do the fence crossing need to be put back up every night if not finished? 
a. Yes.  There is livestock present within all fenced areas.  Anytime the contractor is to leave 

the project site or not be within eyesight of the fence, then temporary measures will need to 
be in place to contain livestock.   

7. Can you provide more information on the pipeline itself? Is it active, abandoned, who owns it, any other 
information? 

a. Yes.  Attached you will find information regarding the pipeline. 
8. Will we have to provide cofferdam(s) at the pipeline crossing for excavation? 

a. This will depend on the time of year, the amount of rainfall and the conditions when ready 
to start construction.  If the timing is right, which is the original intent of the bid, then a 
cofferdam will not be needed.  However, we do not intend to keep pushing the project back 
for perfect weather and conditions.  So, therefore, if a cofferdam is needed then it would be 
directed as a change order. 

9. Would it be best to split the pipeline bid item up into 105 with flowable backfill and 600 feet normal in-
situ back fill? 

a. We have amended the bid form accordingly.  Please ensure when submitting a bid that you 
use the correct bid form. 

10. Can elevations at the pipeline be given? 
a. Please see question 5 and answer 5. 

11. 6” Diameter post and only 8’ long seem short and not very big for the heavy gate…Should you consider 
an 8” diameter and 10’ long? 

a. Please see the updated fence crossing detail. 
12. Can we use a hydraulic post driver? 

a. Means and methods will be up to the contractor.  
13. Can you confirm if the project is tax exempt? 

a. Yes, as regulated under the tax exemption laws, certain permanent materials and items 
would be tax exempt.  Please see Addendum No. 1 for further clarification. 
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PIPES DATA BASE  

 

Note Name as Company Rep.  

Sea-Dan Ranches is the current owner. Documents filed in 2001 establish Sea-Dan Ranches as a and conservation, particularly through large-scale 
conservation easements, with a key focus on preserving wetland habitats for wildlife like whooping cranes, often operating in the Calhoun County, Texas 
area; essentially, they manage land primarily for wildlife preservation rather than traditional ranching activities like livestock raising.  

LT Gathering P-5 # 511732 10077 grogans mill rd ste 305, the woodlands, tx 77380  - Inactive LLC. 281-210-2481 
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Iris Chip J. Berthelot: Positions, Relations and Network 

 

MarketScreener 

https://in.marketscreener.com › Insiders 

 

Berthelot is currently President at LM Energy II LLC. Former positions include President & Chief Executive O�icer at Marlin Midstream Partners LP, 
President, ... 

 

2021 ANNUAL REPORT 

 

Texas A&M-Kingsville Foundation 

https://www.javelinagiving.org › file › 2021-Ann... 

 

PDF 

Aug 8, 2022 — Iris “Chip” J. Berthelot, II '82. President, Laser Midstream Energy.  
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